Sewer and Water Abatement Reguests

The Board is presented with abatements for sewer and water at 5 West Street, and a property on French
Street.

DPW and the Collectors office are forming their recommendations.



David Nixon

L ]
From: WaterWorks

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 1:24 PM

To: David Nixon

Cc: Public Works; Collector

Subject: 6 French St. water abatement

David,

The water regulations do not have any provisions regarding hardship cases. We only can agree to an adjustment based
on an inaccurate/ malfunctioning meter. The party applying for the abatement is not saying that the meter reading was
wrong. Any reduction in her bill is solely up to the discretion of the Water Commissioners.

Sharron Gifford
Hadley DPW Water Division
413-586-8756



Must be filed with ... W W . CDMW,&B{ 8% by October | orif the bill for the real estate tax

' NAME OF BOAHD MAKING ASSESSMENT .
of which the sewer or water use charge became a part within 30 days after the tax bill was first mailed.

STATE TAX ’ Received
FORM 128-S-W
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSAGHUSETT
....... mnof?‘?a )
APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT

[ ] seweruse charge - Mater use charge

RDIS)

To the Board. ... Wajl—a;@a'mmﬂféétﬂgm ........
NAME OF APPLICANT ...... m&%% ...............................................
POST-OFFICE ADDRESS ...... P Q- M. 20, o

The above-named person aggrieved by a harge hereby applies for an abate:IFnt. .
| MaredMotke

NAME OF PERSON ASSESSED ..o 0 B

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE.

WARD...... PAGE. ... LINE......

Location and Description of Pro p,e{l:/%f Desarplon mustbe suiinly scrrae

...............................

S ‘use ch , :
< _ewff:er e g = C;Z l aomcp Assessed §$. 5 ‘ 8 5" L}-[o . Amount Paid$, ... [ /). .... ...

Charge Paidby........ e et e et e e, ¢ 1 H

[F THE APRLICANT (S NOT THE PERSON ASSESSED, what is the applicant’s interest in the propert¥? . ..ovvvetraiiareiiiaeianneas
. . SPECIFY:

................................................. When was such interest acquired? ... ... . ... oo,

PRESENT QWHERSHIP, MOATGAGE OR WHAT OTHER INTEREST RATE

AR, WATER. @bt IN. MY CERAT:. THAT.L M T MARE. ST e
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............................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................

SUBSCRIBED THIS f‘ﬁ ....... wy of \MUANE, 2T , UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY.

i NAME IN FULL
THE FILING Off THIS APPLICATION DOES TION OF THE CHARGE. IT SHOULD BE PAID AS
ASSESSED. REFUND WILL FOLLOW IF ABATEMENT IS ALLOWED.

THIS FOAM APPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF REVEMUE.

FORM 864 A M SULKIN CO
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- _ TOWN OF HADLEY 4424
TOWN OF HADLEY 2015 WATER/SEWER DEMAND CYCLE #2 DEMAND DATE: 06/05/2015
100 MIDDLLE STREET ;
HADLEY, MA. 01035 Account: 344
Meter: 344
SUSAN P. GLOWATSKY service: & FRENCH ST
COLLECTOR OF TAXES '
WATER 8,135.46
SEWER 7,806.20
CODE: 0.00
CODE: 0.00
CODE: 0.00
MOFFET MARCY M ABATEMENT: 0.00
P.0. BOX 306 UNPAID BALANCE 15,941.66
HADLEY MA 01035 PENALTY & DEMAND 757.10
AMOUNT DUE BY 06/05/2015 16,708.76

MAKE PAYMENT TO:

- ~ TOWN OF HADLEY 4424
TOWN OF HADLEY _ 2015 WATER/SEWER DEMAND CYCLE #2 DEMAND DATE: 06/05/2015
100 MIDDLE STREET
HADLEY, MA. 01035 Account: 344
Meter: 344
SUSAN P. GLOWATSKY ) Service: 6 FRENCH ST
COLLECTOR OF TAXES
WATER 8,135.46
SEWER 7,806.20
CODE: 0.00
CODE: , 0.00
CODE: 0.00
MOFFET MARCY M ABATEMENT : 0.00
P.0. BOX 306 UNPAID BAILANCE 15,941.66
HADLEY MA 01035 PENALTY & DEMAND 757.10
AMOUNT DUE BY 06/05/2015 16,708.76

|
i




Must be filed with......... 5 &) j&S.[ OMW QOctober 1 orif the bill for the real estate tax

NAME 0 =1 ARD MAKING ASEESEMENT
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WARD...... PAGE...... LINE......
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NAME QF BOARD MAKING AESE SMENT
NAME OF APPLICANT ..... [} gj’ CﬁB ..................................................
POST-OFFICE ADDRESS .......[.: /. k2 DX 30 (Q .................................. e
The above named person aggrieved by a harge hereby applies for an abatement.

NAME OF PERSON ASSESSED ... .. ma, 0

Location and Description of Property — t eet, Plan, or Lot, and Area of Land. ~ Descrintion mustbe sufficterty accuraie
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...........................
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IFTHE APPLICANT IS NOT THE PERSON ASSESSED, what is the applicant’s interest in the property? .. ... i iiiiiiaiai iy
SPECIFY:
.................................................. When was such interest acquired? .. ........ ... oL,
DATE

A NATDR. AT R L e I my .c;ﬁws—e 7+v°r'r / /l)ﬁf'w.\{’.?.”.ﬁm).ﬁrﬁ-é.@ﬁz
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& obode. 3777505 1z Zjatmanr At #21%S

SUBSCRIBED THIS ... j/ .......... day of L)Mﬁ ..... 2 ., . UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 7. ///& Lt ey 0 4 EA e /o I E LR EE T ERTRRT

THE FILING OF THIS APPLICATION DOES N LAY THE COLLEGTION OF THE CHARGE. IT SHOULD BE PAID AS
ASSESSED. REFUND WILL FOLLOW [F ABATEMENT IS ALLOWED.

THIS FORM AFPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE,

FORM B854 A M SULKIN CO
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o TOWN OF HADLEY 4424
TOWN OF HADLEY 2015 WATER/SEWER DEMAND CYCLE #2 DEMAND DATE: 06/05/2015

100 MIDDLE STREET
HADLEY, MA. 01035 Account: 344
Meter: 344
SUSAN P. GLOWATSKY Service: 6 FRENCH ST
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

TOWN OF HADLEY 4424
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
CODE: . 0.00
CODE: 0.00
MOFFET MARCY M ABATEMENT: 0.00
P.0O. BOX 306 UNPATD BALANCE 15,941.66
HADLEY MA 01035 PENALTY & DEMAND 757.10
AMOUNT DUE BY 06/05/2015 16,708.76




vsbe e wit.. WY (oMM 1 SSIONENS

............................................. by October I orif the bill for the real estate tax

NAME OF HCARD MAKING ASSESSMERT . .
of which the sewer or water use charge became a part within 30 days after the tax bill was first mailed.

STATE Tax ) -
FORM 128-5-W Received

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE.

........................

WARD...... PAGE, ..... LINE

APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT

_Bsewer use charge - ] water use charge

2015
To the Board...... S@W@I’ COWWUE&OM»QJ’“Q

...........................................

NAME Q#f D MAKING ASEESSME
NAME OF APPLICANT ...... lhDInNas, %@’l NOXL.
POST-OFFICE ADDRESS ..... . WeST St 41 NAOLI0RS

The above-named person aggrieved by a .‘g“%%se-charge herebyapplies for an abatement. - 7 -
NAME OF PERSON ASSESSED

...................

.............................................

Location and Description of Property — No. of Street, Plan, or Lot, and Area of Land. ~ Desription mustbe sufficientty accurate

. TR 5) W@S'j‘ .S‘frfef“ | acct #1239, fottenly hepremie:

..........................

...................... Hodley, Maowss . bill # 35U (cyce# 2)

( Sewer use charge —
- Water use charge .. 7q L‘LOO C“"‘ Assessed 5, 3 Q 52 ’ L+ D Amount Paid §..... QS

Charge Paid by

.............

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE PERSON ASSEsSED, what is the applicant's interest in the property? ...........

.....................

SPECIFY:

.................................................. When was such interest acquired? .. ... ..o iiiii i
FRESENT OWNERSHIA, MORTGAGE OR WHAT OTHER INTEREST DATE

Complete statement of reasons for this applicatioh: . ('SQ?.. A‘H"#L‘l*, ..........................................

A1 Now. M .
¥2.-.0u. 'Cﬂ?vl H ‘

..............................................................................................................
.............................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................

SUBSCRIBED THIS .. , UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY.

............. of .%
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT .. & 2 /1 TR R R R R LT P PP PRI RPPRRFRERE

THE FILING OF THIS APPLICATION DOES NOT STAY THE COLLECTION OF THE CHARGE. IT SHOULD BE PAID AS
ASSESSED. REFUND WILL FOLLOW IF ABATEMENT IS ALLOWED.

THIS FOAM APPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE.

FORM 864 A M SULKIN CO
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Must be filed with .... W a/-}e r . ﬁD . . m ISS [Oné ......... by October 1 or if the bill for the real estate tax

NAME QF BOARD MAKXING ASSESSMENT .
of which the sewer or water use charge became a part within 30 days after the tax bill was first mailed.

STATE TaAX " ——
FORM 128-S-wW eceive: .
' DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE.

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MA AGHUSETTS

........... wwhof
WARD...... PAGE...... LINE......

APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT

(] Seweruse charge - /E\’Water use charge

55@

NAME QF B8O AKING ASSESSMEN
NAME OF APPLICANT ........ ] ?iomas Br ..............................................
POST-OFFICE ADDRESS ...... 6\’\)2&* . CST -

The above-named person aggrieved by a se charge hereby applies [’or an abatement. - 7

Location and Description of Property — No. of Street, Plan, or Lot, and Area of Land Descripion inuss be sulfcioly socurite

St acct #1290
...... MGLO.LD.%..............b..l.l.#..SSLHo/chla#;)

S
_e;vtg' use Chiigz PIq L}DD CF " Assessed $. 5755'q ? e Amount Paid §.. Cb ........ e

........................

Charge Paidby........ U AR (23 | S
iIFTHE APPLICANT IS NOT THE PERSON ASSESSED, what is the applicant’s interest in the property? ... i ii st
SPECIFY:
................................................. When was such interest acquired? .. ... ... oo
QATE

PRESENT OWNERSHIP, MORTGAGE OR WHAT OTHER INTEREST

Complete statement of reasons for this application: . @9—9- MM-“D ..........................................

...................................................................

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

SUBSCRIBED THIS .. q—lﬂ. ....... , UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT .. L MU T it a s e

HAME IN FULL
THE FILING OF THIS APPLICATION DOES NOT STAY THE COLLECTION OF THE CHARGE. IT SHOULD BE PAID AS
ASSESSED. REFUND WILL FOLLOW IF ABATEMENT IS ALLOWED.

THIS FORM APPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF AREVENUE,

FOAM 864 AM SULKIN CO



Thomas Brennan

5 West Street
Hadley, MA, 01035
646-734-9087
brennan@tomis.com

June 9th, 2015

Water and Sewer Board (Select Committee)
Town of Hadley, MA

230 Middle Street
Hadley, Ma 01035 N 0 VNL\]?‘

Dear Select Committee Members,

"Thank you for considering my abatement request regarding the massive water leak at my
house during the winter of 2013/2014 (5 West Street). Though we have met on this issue
once before, (As we have discussed this leak spanned over two invoices, )

I'understand (though you marked my previous abatement with the note “Next Bill to be
adjusted”) I must request an abaternent regarding the second invoice separately.

It is my hope that you will officially extend the abatement from the first bill onto the
second. For the first bill I received a 100% abatement for the sewer portion and a 52%
abatement for the supply.

Here is the breakdown for my second invoice:
Water: $3,755.91 (Typically $127)
Sewer: $3,652.40 (Typically $142)

If T were to receive a 52% Abatement for Water - the result would be an abatement of
$1,953.07 -with a remaining balance of $1,802.84 for water supply.

If T'were to receive a 100% abatement for the sewer (minus typical sewer usage of $142) -
the result would be an abatement of $3,510.40 and a remaining balance of $142 for
Sewer.

This would put the cost of the leak (for which I am held responsible) - at $5,650.65.

Ouch. Obviously - this has been a terrible incident for everyone and I again apologize for
not recognizing what was happening sooner.



Please know - Though the sound was distant, I now know what to listen for. I have been
shown how to check my water meter and how to shut off the water supply to the different
sections of the house (to test in the future.)

This will not happen again!

Sincerely,

Thomas'Brennan

g



5 West Street

Burst Water pipe - Application for Abatement

No evidence of leaking water.

Our life savings is leaking under the house while we're
out installing a hammock post.

As far as we're concerned, life is grand, Hadley is a little slice of heaven.

August 6th, 2013




5 West Street August 6th, 2013

Burst Water pipe — Application for Abatement

Finding the the leak through exploratory surgery.

Solution for future:

Remove old insulation.
Build plywood box with new
insulation around pipes.
Monifor water meter at the
slightest suspicion!

i
i
1
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T D &_E: \?/ * WATER
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NAME OF mnj TOWN OR DISTRICT

Page and ‘kine . -

FAR015=] 5 f /?f?"?’ g WATER DEF’ARTM/?T e
b 1Lde PO f" 2 é‘;

¢ This is to certlfy that the Water Board has granted an abatement of $

Water Charge for the following cause or reason.

assessedto.- |_ f,ﬁ’vfﬁ}ﬁ“}f} J ‘,a:,c' ‘&g‘h’ﬂﬁ% ) ..r'—l
fﬁ%‘g{ ﬂgj’ M’T
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ADJUSTED AMOUNT

¥ 20/
Lon & AE
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FORM G649 HoBBS & WARREN, INC,
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BILL NUMBER

TOWN OF HADLEY 3546
2015 WATER/SEWER BILL CYCLE #2 BILL DATE: 02/02/2015

Account: 1396
Meter: 1396
Service: 5 WEST ST

WATER 3,755.91
SEWER 3,652.40
CODE: G.00
CODE: 0.00
CODE: - 0.00
BRENNAN THOMAS ABATEMENT ; 0.00
BRENNAN SUSAN PREVIOUS BALANCE 3,435.40
5 WEST ST PENALTY 280.67
HADLEY MA 01035 NG JEFRY 20 S B, '

RATE CODE: RES-RESIDENTIAL 5/8", 374" $32.50
WATER: $2.25/100 c.F 0-999, 33.45/100 C.F 1000-8249, $4.85/100 C.F

8250+, SEWER: $4.60/100 C.F 0+ '
PRIOR  CURRENT CODE AMOUNT READING DATE: 12/04/2014
METER #: 1396 . - 168400 247800 WATER 3,755.91 LAST READING: 05/16/2014 ]

SEWER 3,652.40 USAGE DAYS: 202
. CODE: 0.00 5 WEST ST
WATER USE: °; .79400 - : CODE: 0.00 Account: 1396

For Payment nquirdes cail: 413-584- 5246 ES

For Reading Tnguiries call: 413-586- 8?56
This bi11 s due and payab1e without penalty if received by the due date:

Any portion of the bill unpaid after this date is subject to a 14.00%

per annum Yate charge from the date of bi71ing.A11 unpaid charges will be Tiened to your tax b111

Interest Pena1ty Information

DETACH Please datach here and return the bottom voucher with your payment DETACH

MAKE PAYMENT TO:

TOWN OF HADLEY 3546
2015 WATER/SEWER BILL CYCLE #2 BILL DABHI BAMABERLS

Account: 1396
Meter: 1396
Service: 5 WEST ST

WATER 3,755.91
SEWER 3,652.40
CODE: 0.00
CODE: 0.00
CODE: 0.00
BRENNAN THOMAS o ABATEMENT : 0.00
BRENNAN SUSAN . ‘ } PREVIOUS BALANCE 3,435.40
5 WEST ST ‘ : PENALTY 280.67
HADLEY MA $1035 AMOUNT DUE BY 03/02/2015 11 124 38

TR Mg
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BRENNAN THOMAS
BRENNAN SUSAN

5 WEST ST
HADLEY MaA. 01035

TOWN OF HADLEY

2014 WATER/SEWER BILL CYCLE #2

BILL NUMBER
560

BILL DATE: 02/03/2014

Account: 1396

Meter: 1396
vice: 5 WEST ST
I p—
4 |y =
( WATER 127.44
SEWER 142.60
: 0.00

* CODE: p
\g‘j CODE: 0.00
ABATEMENT: 0
PREVIOQOUS BALANCE 592.04
5 PENALTY 48.60
AMOUNT DUE BY 03/03/2014° = 910.68.

T

RATE CODE: RES-RESIDENTIAL 5/8", 3/4" $32.50

WATER: §2.25/100 C.F 0-999, $3.45/100 c.¥ 1000-8249, $4.85/100 C.F

8250+, SEWER: $4.60/100 C.F O+

PRIOR  CURRENT CODE

METER #: 1306 16100 19200 WATER
o SEWER
CODE;

WATER USE: 3100 CODE;
SEWER USE: 3100 CORE:

Interest Penaity Information

AMOUNT READING DATE: 11/27/2013
127.44 LAST REARING: 05/30/2013
142.60 USAGE DAYS: 181

0.00 5 WEST ST

0.00 Account: 1396

0.00

For Payment dinquiries call: 413-584-4246
For Reading inhquiriaes call: 413-586-8756

This bi11 +is due and payahle wi%hout penalty if received by the due date.
Any portion of the bi'll unpaid after this date s subject to a 14.00%
per anhum late charge from the data of bi1ling.A11 unpaid charges will be Tiened to your tax bill.

PETACH

Please detach here and return the hottem voucher with your payment

e\

N\ \

DETACH




